Deana Carlock

From: TechSoup <customerservice@techsoup.org>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Deana Carlock

Cc: Deana Carlock

Subject: Confirmation of Request Number 3437900

We're processing your request.

Thanks for placing a request through TechSoup.

Hi, Tupelo Youth Sports Council Inc.

During checkout, you selected the option to pay by electronic check. Your account will be
debited after 1 to 2 business days of processing.

We'll process your request in approximately 2 to 3 business days. For most requests,
you'll receive another email at that time with detailed instructions about how to obtain
your requested items or a delivery estimate for physical items. You can always find those
emails in your account under Fulfillment Emails.

If your organization's nonprofit status is not yet verified by us, your request will not be
fulfilled until we've confirmed your eligibility.

You can view the status of your request at any time in your account.
Products Requested

Title: Microsoft Surface Laptop 3 13.5-Inch, Core i5-1035G7, Windows 10
Quantity: 1
Item Price: $470.00

Sales tax: $27.23
Shipping: $0.00 (Ground)
Total: $497.23

Donation Request Details

Your donation request number: 3437900
Requested on: 5/23/2022 6:48:51 AM
Requested by: Deana Carlock

Tupelo Youth Sports Council Inc

655 Rutherford Road



Tupelo MS 38801
Share TechSoup with Your Followers

The average nonprofit saves $17,000 in technology costs over its lifetime by using
TechSoup. Tweet this to help us spread the word.

For more nonprofit tips and tricks, join our community on Facebook.

—Your friends at TechSoup
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